



CYNTHIA LANGHORST
SENIOR DIRECTOR - COMMUNICATIONS & MARKETING

2100 MCKINNEY AVE.
SUITE 800
DALLAS, TX 75201
PH: 214.863.4414
CLANGHORST@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Cynthia Langhorst serves as the Senior Director-Communications & Marketing for Trammell Crow Company. With more than 20 years of experience in the field, she is responsible for all national communications and marketing activities including corporate branding, public relations, design and marketing strategies, events and internal communications.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Dallas, TX – February 2008 to Present
Senior Director - Communications & Marketing

UGL Equis (now Cushman & Wakefield) - Chicago, IL/Dallas, TX - March 2007 to January 2008
National Public Relations Manager

Equity Office Properties Trust - Chicago, IL - 2004 to March 2007
Director - Public Relations

Edelman Public Relations Worldwide - Chicago, IL - 2000 to 2004
Account Supervisor

Buzz PR (now owned by Moroch Partners) - Dallas, TX - 1998 to 2000
Executive

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Southern Methodist University, BA, Political Science and Public Relations - May 1997